OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION A

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD \
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 1\)

December 17, 1963

¥. H. Budson
1126 Mercantile Seocurities Butllding
Dallas 1, Texas

Dear Mr, Hudsont

We have received your letter of December 11, 1963 along with four coples
of Form C-104 pertaining to your #3 Fairfield well in Section 14-278-]3W,

Commission Rule.lll requires that any well drilled in New Mexico shall

have a deviation test made at least once each 500 feet or at the bit change
succeeding each 500 feet. The rules require that a tabdulation of all
deviation tests run be sworn to and notariaed and filed with Form C=104
Reguest for Allowadble. &hen the deviations average more than 5 degrees

in any 500-feat interval the fecretary-Director of the Commission may re-
Quire that a directional survey be run to establish the location of the
producing intervals.

Therefore all we need from you at this time (8 a notarized tabulation
of the deviation tests which were run during the drilling of the well.
We will be able to aporove Form C-104 upon receipt of the above.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, Jistrict #3
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